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:atfield, David

From: AUSTPORT [robert.d.taylor@austport.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 24 January 2005 2:43 PM

To: Hatfield, David

Subject: Appl Auth A30200-A302235 GrainCorp Operations, AWB and Export Grain Logistics

ACCC
Conference - Draft Determination

Dear Mr. Hatfield:

Confirming our conversation a few moments ago, we understand that we can make a valid request for
Conference with respect to draft determination via email. This email is to request such a Conference with
respect to the draft determination. We would appreciate if you would confirm the foregoing via return email.

Regards,

Robert Taylor

Austport Project Advisory Pty Ltd

Level 5, 88 Albert Road South Melbourne Victoria 3205
GPO Box 26 Sydney NSW 2001

Tel 9976-3600 Fax 9976-3611

24/01/2005



